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DATE: March 15, 2024
TO: LA’s Workforce Development System ,
FROM: Gerardo Ruvalcaba, Assistant General Manager

Workforce Development Division

SUBJECT: WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN Ne. 24-10
LOS ANGELES RECONNECTIONS CAREER ACADEMY 2.0

EFFECTIVE DATE
This information bulletin is effective upon date of issue.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this information bulletin is to inform the LA’s Workforce Development System
about the upcoming Los Angeles Reconnections Career Academy (LARCA) 2.0 enrollment
deadline.

BACKGROUND

LARCA 2.0 allows class members to take advantage of job training services preparing them to
enter the workforce, apprenticeship programs for jobs in today’s economy, as well as vocational
and skills training opportunities to connect them with available employment in high demand
industries.

Class members who are unable to participate in the program, or who do not have a need for
this program, may transfer their benefit to a close relative (i.e. child, parent, sibling, or spouse).

Please share information on social media and anyone who can benefit from LARCA 2.0.

Deadline for submitting claim forms is Wednesday, March 27, 2024. Program concludes
Thursday, June 27, 2024.

CONTACT
For more information, visit the City of Los Angeles, Economic and Workforce Development
Department (EWDD), LARCA 2.0 website: bit.ly/LARCAZ2.

WDS CONTACT
For questions regarding the transmission of this bulletin, please contact Juan Romero at
Juan.Romero@Ilacity.org.
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Attachments: LARCA 2.0 Flyer
LARCA 2.0 Service Providers

This WIOA Title | financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxilary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.



